



Ung-Kwon JANG

Patent Attorney

ukjang@leeinternational.com

T. 82-2-2262-6143

F. 82-2-2273-4605

Ung-Kwon Jang has considerable experience in prosecuting patent applications in the technical fields of machinery/heavy industry, mobile display and electric/ electronic engineering.

Mr. Jang has extensive experience assisting domestic companies with many aspects of patent laws, including patent prosecution in and outside Korea, OA analysis and response, risk management based on analysis of patented technology, patent litigation strategy and response, various agreements and negotiation.

Prior to joining the firm, Mr. Jang worked at KISTEP (Korea Institute of Science & Technology Evaluation and Planning, 2003), Woorin Patent Firm (2006-2008), KBK & Associates (2008-2010), LG Innotek (2010-2013) and DSME (Daewoo Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co., Ltd., 2013-2015).

Mr. Jang is a graduate of Chung-Ang University with a B.S. in Mechanical Engineering (2008) and is studying law at Korea National Open University.

Practice Area

- Heavy industry
- Mobile Displays
- Auto Parts
- Power Generation
- Electronic Appliances

Experience

- Lee International IP & Law (2015~Present)
- DSME (Daewoo Shipbuilding & Marine Engineering Co., Ltd.) (2013~2015)
- LG Innotek (2010~2013)
- KBK & Associates (2008~2010)
- Woorin Patent Firm (2006~2008)
- KISTEP (Korea Institute of Science & Technology Evaluation and Planning) (2003)

Education

- Chung-Ang University (B.S., Mechanical Engineering, 2008)

Qualifications

- Admitted as a Korean Patent & Trademark Attorney (2006)

Membership

- Korea Patent Attorneys Association (KPAA)

Etc

- Languages : Korean, English

Trusted Partner for Your Global IP Needs

